CHMBAANAGALA Lecturer (Probationary)

Department of Export Agriculture Faculty of Animal Science and Export Agriculture Uva Wellassa University Passara Road, 90000 Badulla, Sri Lanka E-mail: bchmaduwanthi@gmail.com



Phone: +94 55 3566522, +94 77 3143272 Fax: +94 55 2226472

1. PROFILE

A self-motivated, enthusiastic young graduate with the desired academic qualifications, professional experience and communication skills. Passionate to be a pillar in driving the working team to achieve organization's goals by sharing the accrued expertise in the field of Agribusiness Management.

2. EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

MSc. in Management, University of Sri Jayawrdenepura, Sri Lanka (Reading)

BSc. in Agricultural Sciences & Management, Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka

Other Qualifications

Diploma in English, Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka

Certificate Course in Teaching in Higher Education (CTHE), Sabaragamuwa University of

Sri Lanka

3. ACADEMIC HONOURS (AWARDS, RECOGNITIONS AND SCHOLARSHIPS)

The best presenter for the oral presentation made at the 5th YSF symposium organized by National Science and Technology Commission

Recognized as the best innovator and best product development (Rice base moisturizing cream) among 15 competitive products at "Exporyza 2010" (Young Innovators' Competition) Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka

4. PUBLICATIONS

Mahaliyanaarachchi R.P, Esham M., Maduwanthi B.C.H., Elapata M.S (2018). Agritourism as a sustainable adaptation option for climate change in Sri Lanka, Journal of **Open Agriculture (Forthcoming)**

Bandara, B.E.S., De Silva, D.A.M., Maduwanthi, B.C.H. and Warunasinghe, W.A.A. I., (2015), Impact of food labelling information on consumer purchasing decision, Procedia Food Science 6 (2016) 309 - 313

Sajeeha S.A.B.M.F., Dharmadasa R.A.P.I.S., **Maduwanthi B.C.H** Buying Behaviour of Organic Food Consumers, 7th International Conference on Management and Economics (2018), 267-282 (ISBN 978-955-1507-59-6)

4.2 Abstracts/Extended Abstracts

Maduwanthi, B.C.H. and Mahaliyanaarachchi, R.P. (2014). Factors affecting on demand and consumption of different kinds of meat by rural and urban households. 1st International Conference of Agricultural Sciences (AgInsight 2014), Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka

Bandara B.E.S., De Silva D.A.M., **Maduwanthi B.C.H**. and Warunasinghe W.A.A. I., (2015), Impact of food labelling information on consumer purchasing decision, 4th International Conference of Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka (ICSUSL-2015)

Maduwanthi, B.C.H., Mahaliyanaarachchi, R.P. and Fernando, G. Impact of Supervisor Leadership Behaviour on Organizational Commitment of Operational Level Employees (2015). 5th YSF Symposium

Maduwanthi, B.C.H., Mahaliyanaarachchi, R.P. (2015) Leadership Behavior and its Impact on Employee Job Performance, 6th Research Symposium of Uva Wellassa University

Ranasinghe, B.M.M.S., Dharmadasa, R.A.P.I.S., Rathnayake, M.P.S. and **Maduwanthi**, **B.C.H**. (2017). Development of an ICT application for agriculture extension officers in Sri Lanka, International Research Symposium of Uva Wellassa University (IRSUWU2017)

Wimalaweera, H.S.N.L., Ayoni, V.D.N., **Maduwanthi, B.C.H.** and Herath, H.M.S.K. (2018).Site-Specific Fertilizer Application in Paddy: Implementation Guidance for Policy Makers, International Research Symposium of Uva Wellassa University (IRSUWU2018)

Mahaliyanaarachchi R.P, Esham M., **Maduwanthi B.C.H**., Elapata M.S (2018). "Agritourism as a sustainable adaptation option for climate change in Sri Lanka"1st World Congress of Agrotourism, Eurac Research, Bolzano/Bozen, South Tyrol (Italy)

Jayawardhana, M.P.A.T.N., **Maduwanthi, B.C.H**., Mahindarathne, M.G.P.P., Gamage A.T. (2019). Evaluation of Tea Center Concept: A customer satisfaction survey with special reference to Hayley's plantation sector, International Research Conference of Uva Wellassa University (IRCUWU 2019)

Senarathne, R.A.T.K., Dharmadasa R.A.P.I.S., **Maduwanthi B.C.H.** (2019) Migrant Remittances, Expenditure Pattern & Gender: Evidence from Urban Sector of Sri Lanka, International Research Conference of Uva Wellassa University (IRCUWU 2019)

Weerasinghe, L.R., Niranjan F, Wijetunga, C. S, and **Maduwanthi, B.C.H.** (2019) Analysis of Present Status and Production Forecasting of Potato Farming in Sri Lanka, International Research Conference of Uva Wellassa University (IRCUWU 2019)

Maduwanthi, B.C.H. Rajapaksha, K.M.D.I, Thayaparan, A. Dharmadasa R.A.P.I.S., (2019) Modelling Repayment Behavior and Performance of Small Holder Farmers, Asia International Conference of Multidisciplinary Research (AIMR'19)

4.3 Scientific Presentations

A presentation on "Ancient Wisdom and Evolution of Sri Lankan Management System" at Ritsumeikan Asia Pacific University, Japan

4.5 Theses/Dissertations

Impact of Supervisor Leadership Behavior on Employee Job Performance and Turnover Intention: The Mediating Role of Organizational Commitment; a Case Study on Operational Level Employees at Aqua Dynamics (Pvt) Ltd

5. RECENT RESEARCH PROJECTS INVOLVED

Finance-growth Nexuses and Financial Integration in South Asian Countries

6. TEACHING CONTRIBUTION

Financial Accounting Farm Financial Management Strategic Management

7. WORK EXPERIENCE

Lecturer (Temporary), Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka, Belihuloya (June 2015 to September 2016)

Human Resources Manager, IDM Nations Campus, Colombo 06 (June 2014 to June 2015)

Industrial Engineering Executive, Aqua Dynamics (Pvt) Ltd, Negombo, (September 2013 to May 2014)

8. OTHER POSITIONS HELD

Assistant Secretary, 3rd International Conference of Agricultural Sciences, Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka (AgInsight 2016)

Assistant Coordinator, National Homestays and Farmstays Conference organized by Department of Agribusiness Management, Faculty of Agricultural Sciences, Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka

Student Counselor for the Academic Year 2014/2015, Faculty of Agricultural Sciences, Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka

9. RESOURCE PERSON

Served as a Co-controlling Examiner, Practical Test of Biosystems Technology (G.C.E A.L-2016) conducted by Department of Examinations, Sri Lanka

Contributed as visiting Lecturer, BBA Degree Program in Agribusiness Management, Centre for Open and Distance Learning, Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka

10. TRAININGS AND WORKSHOPS ATTENDED

E- Learning course on Good Agricultural Practices (GAP) for Greater Market Access jointly organized by Asian Productivity Organization and National Productivity Secretariat

Workshop on data analysis using SPSS organized by Postgraduate Centre for Business Studies, University of Sri Jayewardenepura.

Workshop on "Gender Equity and Equality" organized by the center for Gender Equity and Equality, Uva Wellassa University

11. SCIENTIFIC SOCIETIES MEMBERED

Young Scientist Forum (National Science and Technology Commission)

12. PERSONAL INFORMATION

Surname	: Baanagala
Name	: Chathurika Harshanee Maduwanthi
Gender	: Female
Date of Birth	: 14.01.1988
Marital Status	: Married
Nationality	: Sri Lanakan